# Guillaume J. Loup

Asheville, North Carolina, 28801 loupguillaume@gmail.com | Cell phone (919) 951-8697

#### INTENSIVE CARE UNIT NURSE

#### PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced ICU nurse working my initial 5 years in a 16 bed Cardiac ICU with a 1:2 patient ratio at a level 2 trauma center. I covered both night and day shift while providing excellent empathetic care and education to ICU as well as step-down level patients and families. The patient population under our care was culturally and socioeconomically diverse and presented with multiple various comorbidities that spanned the spectrum of care. Over the past year I have expanded my clinical knowledge and flexibility working as a travel nurse within cardiac, medical and surgical ICUs, many of which were converted to COVID ICUs and experienced low staffing. I am confident I could provide a calm and collected presence who can meet the challenges of your unit. I am eager to join your unit as I am a nurse who thrives working within a team as well as in the emergent situations that characterize critical care.

#### **LICENSES**

- Registered Nurse State of North Carolina, 2015 Present License # 279804
- Registered Nurse State of Illinois, 2020 Present License # 041.508946
- ACLS, BLS, and PALS certified, current

## **CLINICAL SKILLS**

- Monitoring and interpretation of hemodynamics in heart failure patients through Swan Ganz catheters and A lines, including CVP, PA pressures, and cardiac output measurements, as well as trouble shooting of said devices.
- Setup, management, monitoring, interpretation, documentation, and troubleshooting of fiber optic AIBPs, Impella devices, hypothermia therapy with BD Arctic Sun machines, and Prismaflex CRRTs.
- Management and care of pacemakers both temporary external venous pacers and implanted permanent ones.
- Assistance provided to physicians with bedside placement of lines, catheters, tubes, drains, and intubation, as well as their management, care, monitoring, and recording post insertion.
- Titration of continuous IV drips such as pressors and vasodilators, antiarrhythmics, paralytics, insulin, heparin, narcotics and sedatives.
- Involvement in 20+ codes requiring strong knowledge of telemetry interpretation and ACLS algorithm.
- Participation in the workup of heart failure patients for LVAD placement managed by a designated heart failure team.
- Care of COVID patients with associated proning and supining therapy.
- Close collaboration with all members of the care team including doctors, PAs, therapists, pharmacists, social workers through concise, clear, and professional communication.
- Preceptor experience, training and developing nurses new to the unit and/or new to the ICU setting.
- Hospital computer charting systems: Cerner, Epic, and Meditech.

# LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

- French: native language
- English: read, written and spoken fluently
- Spanish: Intermediary level, read, written and spoken

#### NURSING EXPERIENCE

July 2015 - February 2020 Coronary Intensive Care Unit Registered Nurse, Mission Hospital/HCA Asheville, NC

July 2020 - October 2020 Medical Surgical COVID ICU, Travel ICU RN, LIFEPOINT Providence Hospital Columbia, SC

November 2020 - February 2021 Medical Surgical COVID ICU, Travel ICU RN, Mercy Hospital Fort Smith, AR

February 2021 - May 2021 Medical Surgical COVID ICU, Travel ICU RN, LIFEPOINT Providence Hospital Columbia, SC

June 2021 - November 2021 Medical Surgical ICU, Travel ICU RN, AMITA Health Resurrection Medical Center Chicago, IL

## OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## 2009-2010 THE UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL

Teaching Assistant, Romance Language Department. Taught French to 101 students and to skilled students

# 2007-2008 SETTLE COLLEGE AND INGLEBOROUGH SCHOOL

North Yorkshire, England

Taught French to middle schoolers to high school students from beginner to confirmed A level **Teaching Assistant** 

# **EDUCATION**

2015 **Durham Technical Community College** Associate Degree in Nursing GPA: 3.579

Durham, NC

2009 Université Paul Valéry Montpellier III Montpellier, France

Master of English Foreign Language, Literature and Civilization